Round Rock High School Baseball Boosters

Minutes of the Monthly Meeting RRHS Baseball Boosters January 8, 2025 6:00PM

Location of Meeting:

Dragon Baseball Portable 201 Deepwood Drive Round Rock, TX 78681

Present at Meeting: Katie Broaddus (President), Erin Appl (VP), Meredith Harthcock (2nd VP), Allison Sibert (Secretary), Jordan Kazmann (Treasurer), Coach Carter

The meeting of the RRHS Baseball Boosters was called to order at 6:03PM on January 8, 2025 at the Dragon Baseball Portable by Katie Broaddus.

I. Review of Previous Minutes

The minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed and approved. Lisa Alsobrooks made the motion to approve the minutes as presented and Tiffany Landry seconded. The motion passed.

II. Opening Remarks

President, Katie Broaddus, welcomed everyone to the meeting. She then asked the Executive Board introduce themselves. Katie mentioned a few dates that are coming up. Tryouts are on January 17th. The parent meeting and workday will be in January 25that around 8 or 9am. February 1st will be the first scrimmage. Pictures for the boys will be on February 15th.

III. Treasurer Report

Jordan Kazmann presented the treasurer report. The treasurer report was filed as follows. Balance as of 12/1/24 \$61,169.62 Expenses as of 12/31/24 \$ 22,804.77 Income as of 12/31/24 \$6,865.39 Total of Account as of 12/31/24 \$45,230.24

IV. Committee Reports

- Special Events Carolina Rodriguez said that \$200 was raised for the Hopdoddy spirit night. There
 will be a Spirit Night at The Kebab Shop on Monday, January 20th. Another Spirit Night will be at
 Panda Express on February 13th. Dragon Scales is coming up in February. They boys will visit 2
 schools per week. It will be done before district play. February 15th will be Meet the Dragons.
 Food will be served. Players and coaches will be introduced. Carolina will be sending out a Signup
 Genius soon for Dragon Scales and Meet the Dragons.
- 2. Merchandise Jessica Gallia said that that when the teams are formed, a lot of merchandise information will go out. Make sure to look out for it.

- 3. Sponsorships Lindsay for Shane Mikulencak Lindsay said that we got a new sponsorship for Dragon Scales.
- 4. Memberships and Scholarships Tiffany Horvath said memberships levels are changing. Cups will be maroon this year. Scholarships for seniors are due before spring break. You can find the form on the booster website. You have to have a membership to be able to apply for the scholarship. Katie mentioned that someone could shadow Tiffany this year to take over her role next year. Jamie Smith volunteered to do it.
- 5. Fundraising Lindsay Mikulencak said CCMY was great and the boys enjoyed it. Katie mentioned that the online fundraiser will be in January. Also, there will be no spring raffle ticket sales this year.

V. Old Business

Field projects – Things that have been completed is the right field fence, metal wind screens, new gutters on the outdoor batting cages, and cabinets in the office. Equipment that has been purchased is radar gun, training aids, and pitching machine. Katie mentioned that a few things that are in the works are net repairs, building a new wall, replacing bullpen turf and new banners on the dugouts.

VI. New Business

There is no new business at this time.

VII. Coach Carter Report

Coach Carter welcomed everyone. He showed the parents the PowerPoint that he showed on December 4th to the players. He shared with everyone what paperwork is needed for the boys to have completed before tryouts. He has been communicating with the them through SportsYou. Coach explained how tryouts were going to go. Tryouts start on January 17th. They will take place before school, during class period and after school. He said tryouts are tough and they take it very seriously. He uses a lot of measurables during tryouts. Some of these include velocity, accuracy, fielding, ball exit speed, hitting evaluation, mechanics, baseball IQ, 60's, home to 1st and 4 corners. Parents are allowed to watch tryouts, but not allowed on the field. Players are responsible for their glove, helmet and cleats. He asked that parents not buy new equipment before tryouts. Players can only wear RR clothing when they make the team. If a player currently has an injury, please come talk to Coach Carter.

Erin Appl mentioned that there will be a mandatory parent meeting and workday on January 25th. JV White and Maroon will practice Monday, Wednesday and Thursday from 4:30 to 6:30pm. Varsity practices during class period and will go to about 5:30pm. Games will be on Tuesday, Friday and Saturday.

Erin said that the communication outlets that are used are Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, SportsYou, GroupMe and through email.

Metal spikes can be worn on the field, but not in the PDC. Maks sure to have molded or turf shoes in the PDC.

Molded and metal shoes are needed for the season. Players will get a player package with 3 practice shirts, a game day hat, Strike Out Cancer hat and a new warmup. Players need to have a

glossy maroon batting helmet. Players can only wear maroon or black long sleeves under their jerseys. They need grey or white pants for practice. Cleats need to be black or white.

If there isn't a game on a Friday or Saturday, there will be a practice. There will be games over Spring Break through Wednesday.

The first scrimmages are on February 1st. Meet the Dragons will be on February 15th as well as pictures and Kids Camp. The tournaments start on February 21st. District playoffs are in May and the state tournament in June.

If your son needs food before tryouts, you can meet them at the gate.

JV White players get pulled out early from school for their games. They need to talk to their teachers before this.

We need volunteers! Everyone needs to pitch in and help.

VIII. Next Meeting

The next meeting will be held at the Dragon Baseball Portable on Wednesday, February 5, 2025 at 6:00pm at 201 Deepwood Drive, Round Rock, TX 78681.

Tiffany Landry made the motion to adjourn the meeting, 2nd was made by Jamie Smith. The meeting was adjourned at 6:55pm.

Minutes submitted by: <u>Allison Sibert</u> Secretary

Minutes approved by: <u>Katie Broaddus</u> President